ARLOW Allan

I
From: Ken Kaufmann <Ken@kaufmann.law>
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 7:12 AM
To: ARLOW Allan
Cc Lisa Rackner
Subject: UM 1844: Evergreen BioPower v. PGE--July 18 Pre-hearing conference
Attachments: UM 1844 Proposed Schedule.docx
Good morming Judge Arlow.

For discussion at today’s 10:00 am conference call, I provide a joint proposed schedule from Evergreen and
PGE.

I fook forward to this moming’s call.
Sincerely,

Ken Kaufmann
Attorney for Evergreen BioPower

Kenneth Kaufmann

Attorney at Law

1785 Willamette Falls Dr., Suite 5
West Linn, OR 97058

(503) 230-7715 (office)

(503) 972-2921 (fax)

(503) 595-1867 (direct)

www . kaufmann.law
ken@kaufmann.law

THIS COMMUNICATION MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION AND MAY BE SUBJECT TO ATTORNEY-

CLIENT PRIVILEGE, THE ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT DOCTRINE, THE JOINT DEFENSE PRIVILEGE, AND/OR

OTHER PRIVILEGES. If you are not the intended recipient(s), or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this message to the
intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this e-mait message from your computer.



UM 1844
Evergreen BioPower, LLC (Complainant})
V.
Portland General Electric Co. (Respondent)

Joint Parties Proposed Schedule:

Item: Date:

Evergreen Motion for Partial Summary Judgment (MPS]) July 20

Evergreen’s Answer to PGE Counterclaim July 20

PGE Response to Evergreen MPS] and Cross MS] August 10

Evergreen Reply to PGE Response and Cross MS] August 21

PGE Reply to Evergreén Response to Cross Motion (if August 25

necessary)

Oral Argument on MPSJ* Week of Aug 28

Ruling on MPS]s ‘ Approx 30D TBD

Notice of Depositions TBD

Status Conference (Pending Motions /Scheduling) Ruling +1wk

Depositions Notice + up to
30Days

Further dates

* PGE does not request but does not oppose Oral Argument on MPS]s
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